
Note To The File

TOMMY

Discussed file with Attorney/Applicant

via Phone•

Call with Maria Rocha on 3/14/23 at 11:00am EST to discuss the below 
e-mail, follow up call 3/16/23 at 9:10am EST.

 

From: Hauenstein, Holland <Holland.Hauenstein@uspto.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 7:43 AM 
To: Maria Rocha <MariaRocha@pvh.com> 
Cc: Duo-La Gong <duolagong@pvh.com> 
Subject: RE: Requesting call regarding new issue in U.S. Trademark Application Serial No. 
97312616 TOMMY

 

Dear Ms. Rocha,

 

Thank you for your prompt response. I am available at 11am EST today. I will call your number below 
at that time.

 

Thank you again for your time.

 

Best,

 

Holland L. Hauenstein

Serial Number: 97312616  
Date: 03/16/2023 9:13 am  
Created by: Holland Hauenstein  



Examining Attorney, Law Office 108

U.S. Patent and Trademark Office

holland.hauenstein@uspto.gov

571-270-3903

 

From: Maria Rocha <MariaRocha@pvh.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 4:59 PM 
To: Hauenstein, Holland <Holland.Hauenstein@uspto.gov> 
Cc: Duo-La Gong <duolagong@pvh.com> 
Subject: RE: Requesting call regarding new issue in U.S. Trademark Application Serial No. 
97312616 TOMMY

 

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO.PLEASE CONSIDER THE 
SOURCE before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

 

Dear Holland,

 

Thank you for your email.  We are happy to jump on a call do discuss the below issue. Does 
tomorrow 11am or 3pm (EST) work for you?  I can be reached at the number in my signature below.

 

Best,

Maria

 

 

MARIA J. ROCHA 
Legal Dept.

501 7th Avenue, 12th Floor, New York, NY 10018

T: 212.381.3836

https://www.pvh.com/brands
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From: Hauenstein, Holland <Holland.Hauenstein@uspto.gov>  
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 2:50 PM 
To: Maria Rocha <MariaRocha@pvh.com> 
Cc: Duo-La Gong <duolagong@pvh.com> 
Subject: Requesting call regarding new issue in U.S. Trademark Application Serial No. 97312616 
TOMMY 
Importance: High

 

CAUTION: This Email originated from outside of the PVH organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Good afternoon,

 

I am the Trademark Examining Attorney at the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office reviewing the 
above-referenced application. I have received applicant’s March 9, 2023 response to the September 
15, 2022 Office action. While applicant’s response and evidence of a consent agreement obviate the 
current Section 2(d) likelihood of confusion refusal, a co-pending registration to the cited registration 
was missed in initial examination and, therefore, presents a similar likelihood of confusion issue. I 
apologize for the inconvenience caused by the delay in raising this issue.

 

I am hoping we can arrange a brief phone call to discuss the above issue. As no contact phone 
number was provided in the application, please give me a call at your earliest convenience or reply to 
this e-mail with a suitable contact number and best time to reach you. I am available today until 
4:30pm EST and will be available tomorrow and Wednesday during regular business hours.

 

Thank you for your time.

 

Best,

 

Holland L. Hauenstein

Examining Attorney, Law Office 108

U.S. Patent and Trademark Office

holland.hauenstein@uspto.gov
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